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Re Grain Harvest review.

| regard the Grain Harvest Scheme as a bit of a joke. You give a small tolerance based on general
mass knowing full well that the vast majority of operators operate under NHVAS Mass at
concessional limits. It can be difficult to load grain during harvest with uneven ground which can give

an incorrect airbag weight, also grain can shift to give incorrect axle grouping weights.

If you were really serious, you would be offering 5-10% tolerances on concessional limits and not
self-congratulating yourselves on helping everyone out when the vast majority miss out.

Regards Paul Fellows

Deniliquin.
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